

## **Item no 5.1**

### **QUESTION NO 1**

**By Councillor Booth for answer by the Convener of the Transport and Environment Committee at a meeting of the Council on 20 November 2014**

#### **Question**

What further action has been taken to implement a proactive approach to the sweeping of leaves from footpaths and cyclepaths since the answer to my last question on this issue in November 2013.